# Fort Hill Community School Guide to Homebound/Home-based Services

The Virginia Board of Education through the regulations establishing Standards for Accrediting Public Schools in Virginia requires that:

"Homebound instruction shall be made available to students who are confined at home or in a health care facility for periods that would prevent normal school attendance based upon certification of need by a licensed physician or licensed clinical psychologist. For students eligible for special education or related services, the Individualized Education Program committee must revise the IEP, as appropriate, to direct off-site instruction. Credit for the work shall be awarded when it is done under the supervision of a teacher licensed by the Board of Education and meets the requirements of 8 VAC 20-131-110.

Schools are encouraged to pursue alternative means to deliver instruction to accommodate student needs through emerging technologies and other similar means. Standard units of credit shall be awarded for successful completion of such courses when the course is equivalent to that offered in the regular school program and the work is done under the supervision of a licensed teacher. Verified units of credit may be earned when the student has successfully completed the requirements and passed the SOL test associated with the course. The local school board shall develop policies governing this method of delivery of instruction that shall include the provisions of 8 VAC 20-131-110 and the administration of required SOL tests prescribe by 8 VA 20-131-30."

This handbook has been developed to provide guidance for Lynchburg City Schools in the provision of homebound and home-based instructional services.

Homebound and Home-Based Instruction Fort Hill Community School 1350 Liggates Rd. Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434)515-5150 (434)522-2322 – fax

### **Table of Contents**

Introduction	4
Definition of Home-based and Homebound Services	4
Overview of Services	4
Goal of Homebound/Home-based Services	5
Program Limitations of Homebound/Home-based Services	5
Hours of Homebound/Home-based Instruction	5
Instructional Guidelines for Homebound/Home-based Services	7
Eligibility for Homebound Services – (Medical)	8
Implementation of Homebound Services	9
Different Types of Homebound Services	9
Timeline of Homebound Services	10
Procedures for Obtaining Homebound Instruction Services	11
Extension of Homebound Instruction	12
Truancy and Suspension of Homebound Services	12
Termination of Homebound Services	12
Eligibility for Home-based Instruction (non-medical)	12
Implementation of Home-based Services	13
Responsibilities and Expectations	13
Parental Responsibilities	13
Student Responsibilities	15
Request for Homebound Instruction (HB-1)	16
Homebound Instruction Medical Certification of Need (HB-2)	17
Cover Letter for Homebound Instruction Medical Certification of Need HB-2 (HB-2A)	19
Homebound Instruction Notification to Homebound Instructor (HB-3)	20
Homebound Instruction Notification to Parent/Guardian (HB-3A)	21
Homebound Instructional Schedule (HB-4)	22
Responsibilities of Parent/Guardian and Students (HB-5)	23
Homebound Services Termination – Teachers (HB-6)	25
Homebound Program - Progress Report (HB-7)	26
Recommendation for Termination of Homebound Instruction (HB-8)	27
Cover Letter for Recommendation for Termination of Homebound Instruction (HB-8A)	28
Request for Extension of Homebound Instruction (HB-8B)	29
Request for Meeting with Homebound Teacher (HB-9)	30

Bi-Monthly Report of Student Attendance (HB-10)	31
B-Monthly Payroll Report (HB-11)	32
Homebound Teacher Application	32

#### Homebound/Home-based Services

#### Introduction

Lynchburg City Schools (LCS) has a responsibility to meet the educational needs of children who are confined to their homes because of illness, injury, pregnancy, or emotional difficulties. Frequently, these children are unable to attend school for an extended period of time. Homebound instruction enables such children to continue their educational program while confined at home. Educational and physical modifications may be attempted before students are placed on homebound instruction.

Questions about Homebound/Home-based instruction may be directed to the Fort Hill Community School at (434)515-5150.

#### **Definition of Home-based and Homebound Services**

*Homebound services* may be provided to students who are confined to the home or a health care facility and are unable to attend school based upon certification of need by a licensed physician, psychiatrist, or licensed clinical psychologist.

*Home-based services* is determined by the student's Individualized Education Program (IEP) team or by the Director of Student Services for discipline related reasons. Students who have been charged with "certain" charges as indicated in VAC 16.1-260G may receive home-based services until charges are reviewed and resolved.

#### **Overview of Services**

Homebound services are available to all students who are enrolled in Lynchburg City Schools. The program is designed to provide continuity of educational services between the classroom and home setting for students whose medical needs, both physical and psychiatric, preclude school attendance. It may also be used to supplement the classroom program for health-impaired children whose conditions may interfere with consistent attendance (e.g., students receiving dialysis, chemotherapy, or radiation treatments) or for children with disabilities that prevent regular school attendance. Students must be enrolled in a public school in Virginia in order to receive homebound instruction.

Homebound instruction is temporary and is not intended to supplant school services. While no specific number of days can be set due to the many complex health issues which may arise, the goal is always to return the student to the school setting as soon as possible. The inability to attend school must be certified by a licensed physician, psychiatrist or a licensed clinical psychologist. The base school and the homebound instructor are responsible for monitoring the student's progress and for making sure that a plan for the student's return is prepared. Please note that homebound instruction is for core courses only. Work will not be provided for elective classes unless extenuating circumstances warrant an exception.

Home-based services may be approved for students enrolled in Lynchburg City Schools. Participation in this program is determined by a student's Individualized Education Program

(IEP) team. In addition the Director of Student Services may also recommend services for students for discipline related reasons.

Like Homebound instruction, Home-based services are temporary and are not intended to replace school services. While no specific days may be set due to each student's unique circumstances, the goal is to return the student to the school setting as soon as possible. The base school, homebound instructor, and IEP team (when applicable) are responsible for monitoring the student's progress and for making sure that a plan for the student's return is prepared. Please note that Home-based instruction is for core courses only. Work will not be provided for elective classes unless extenuating circumstances warrant an exception.

Homeschool instructional services are handled in the office of Student Services and are unrelated to the services covered in this manual.

#### Goal of Homebound/Home-based Services

The ultimate goal of Homebound/Home-based services is to provide quality instruction for a short period of time to keep the student current with core content instruction, and facilitate the student's return to the classroom setting.

#### **Program Limitations of Homebound/Home-based Services**

While Homebound/Home-based instruction is helpful to students whose illnesses and disabilities preclude school attendance for a period of time, it has limitations. Students who are injured or whose illnesses make it difficult for them to complete assignments independently, may fall behind in their work. Classroom instruction, given in the form of lecture, laboratory research and media presentations, may not be possible to replicate in the home setting.

Students may not be able to complete requirements for certain classes while receiving Homebound/Home-based instruction. These include classes requiring specialized equipment and direct student participation such as technical center work/study programs, computer classes, technical classes, certain fine arts, and physical education programs. Homebound/Home-based teachers are only allowed to teach core content courses unless there are extenuating circumstances with the approval of the Program Leader located at Fort Hill Community School. Parents are encouraged to work closely with school personnel to make program choices that will ensure the success of their students who require Homebound/Home-based instruction.

Upon approval, the Homebound/Home-based teacher in conjunction with the classroom teacher will determine the appropriate starting point. The parent(s) and the student should contact the base school to make arrangements to complete work assigned prior to the implementation of Homebound/Home-based services. If you have any questions regarding the materials in the manual please contact the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education (434-515-5150).

#### Hours of Homebound/Home-based Instruction

Homebound instruction is designed so the student does not fall significantly behind during the period of confinement. It is necessary for the student to participate in the instructional process

and complete assignments. Homework should be expected. Not all work will be completed in the presence of the homebound teacher. Every effort will be made to ensure academic progress; however, course credit must still be **earned** according to class requirements. Priority will be given to core academic subjects. Specialty classes (i.e., those requiring labs, special facilities or equipment) may not be comparable. Elective courses are not guaranteed (**see Figure 1**).

Figure 1

<b>Homebound Instruction IS:</b>	Homebound Instruction IS NOT:
<ul> <li>Designed so that the student does not fall significantly behind during the period of confinement</li> <li>Interactive; the student is expected to participate in the instructional process and complete assignments</li> <li>Expected to include homework</li> <li>Intended to make every effort to ensure academic progress</li> <li>Intended to provide priority to core academic subjects</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Intended to supplant school services</li> <li>Expected to have all work completed in the presence of the homebound teacher</li> <li>A substitute for course credit that must be earned according to class requirements</li> <li>A guarantee that specialty classes (i.e., requiring labs, special facilities or equipment) will be comparable</li> <li>Automatically inclusive of elective courses</li> <li>A guarantee of on-time graduation; all diploma requirements must be met for graduation</li> </ul>

The following represents the minimum hours of instruction to be provided. These hours may not be applicable in all instances (i.e., for students with IEPs, the IEP Team determines the hours required in accordance with the student's educational needs).

- 1. Elementary school students one hour per day
- 2. Middle school students eight hours per week
- 3. High school students two hours per core academic subject per week; other accommodations on an individualized basis

The program for Homebound/Home-based instruction follows the calendar for the regular school year. Homebound/Home-based teachers are not permitted to meet with students during school breaks, holidays, or on days when inclement weather forces the closing of schools. Students receiving homebound service at the end of the school year must complete the requirements for classes (including exams) before the close of school so that classroom teachers can submit grades and collect instructional materials.

#### Instructional Guidelines for Homebound/Home-based Services

The goal of Homebound/Home-based instruction is to provide quality instruction for a temporary period of time, while facilitating the student's return to the school setting.

- 1. Homebound instruction must be conducted between the hours of 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM. Monday through Friday.
- 2. No instruction will be conducted on LCS student holidays or days that students would normally be out of school due to inclement weather.
- 3. Homebound instruction should be conducted in the student's home. A responsible adult, 18 years of age or older, must be present at all times when the homebound teacher is in the home providing instruction. The Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education may approve alternate locations in special circumstances. Alternate locations must be in the city of Lynchburg and may include public buildings such as libraries, community centers, etc. Permission must be secured in writing from the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education at Fort Hill Community School before the change in venue is made.
- 4. The number of hours of instruction will be based on a student's schedule and the decision of school personnel. Elementary school students are permitted five hours of instruction per week. Middle school students are permitted eight hours of instruction per week. High school students are permitted ten hours of instruction per week.
- 5. Students enrolled in online courses are allowed to continue to participate in their online courses during Homebound/Home-based placement. The student must have his/her own access to the internet and they must possess their own computer.
- 6. The student's participation in school related extracurricular activities and non-academic activities will not be allowed without written permission from the student's physician, psychiatrist or clinical psychologist and approved by the Superintendent when the student receives homebound or home-based placement.

#### **Eligibility for Homebound Services – (Medical)**

Eligibility for homebound instructional services should be a collaborative decision between the treating health care provider, parent/guardian, and school personnel. Prior to requesting homebound services, the parent/guardian should explore options for school-based instruction with school personnel. If homebound services are needed, approval of services is based upon a completed medical certification of need (HB-2).

The medical certification of need is the health care provider's documentation of the student's illness, treatment plan, and the estimated length of recovery time. The certification must be fully completed, **including** parental permission to contact the treating physician or licensed clinical psychologist, in order for the student to be considered for homebound services. The base school compiles the packet of documentation to apply for homebound instruction. The Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education at Fort Hill Community School reviews all requests for homebound services for completeness of information and determines the appropriateness of the request. School personnel will follow up with the treating physician or licensed clinical psychologist to clarify the need for homebound instruction versus school-based instruction with appropriate accommodations, as necessary. Homebound services are for student illness/injury only; services are not appropriate to compensate for absences related to family care or illness.

Requested homebound instruction for students receiving special education services shall be subject to review by the student's Individualized Education Program (IEP) team pursuant to the *Individuals with Disabilities Education Act*. As part of its review and determination of a change in placement, the IEP Team must review the approved medical certification of need for homebound instruction and determine the appropriate placement for the student based on the student's educational needs. Parental consent must be obtained to amend the IEP, prior to initiation of homebound services.

If the IEP Team determines that homebound services are appropriate, the team must include language in the IEP that clearly defines the time period for the frequency and duration of the homebound services. The IEP may also include a statement that the IEP Team will reconsider the need for continuation of services by a specified date. The IEP Team should add a statement that addresses the fact that these services are temporary and thus do not constitute a permanent change in placement and are not the "stay put" placement should the IEP Team and parents later disagree over the continuation of homebound services.

Since homebound instruction is not intended to supplant school services, if it is necessary to extend homebound instruction beyond the initial time frame or longer than a nine week calendar period, a transition plan (HB-8B) completed by the physician or licensed clinician is required outlining the following:

- 1. Name of the student
- 2. Justification of the extension of homebound instruction
- 3. Additional time homebound instruction is anticipated
- 4. Specific steps planned to return the student to classroom instruction

- 5. Changes in amount and kind of activity for the student during extended homebound instruction
- 6. Signature, date, office address, and phone number

#### **Implementation of Homebound Services**

In Lynchburg City Schools (LCS) a student is recommended for temporary homebound instruction in the following ways:

A medical doctor requests homebound services due to a student's physical condition and his/her inability to attend school. The parent or guardian must submit the completed Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form to the student's home school. The base school administration will then put together a homebound packet with the following completed forms:

- HB-1 Request for Homebound Services
- HB-2 Medical Certification of Need
- HB-2A Cover letter to physician
- SOL Testing
- IEP accommodations page (when applicable)

The base school will submit the packet to the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education at Fort Hill Community School. The Coordinator will review the packet, and then approve or deny the application.

A licensed clinical psychologist or a psychiatrist requests homebound services due to a student's emotional disorder and his/her ability to attend school. The Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form must be signed by the licensed clinical psychologist or psychiatrist and submitted to the base school. This information must be included with the packet of information that is provided to the student's base school and then forwarded to the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education. The Coordinator will review the packet, sign that it was received, and then approve or deny the application.

#### **Different Types of Homebound Services**

Full Time – Homebound services are provided on a full-time basis when the student is confined at home or in a health care facility for a short period of time that would prevent school attendance. The student does not attend school for a designated period and receives all instruction at home.

Partial – Homebound services can be provided on a part-time basis for students that cannot tolerate or endure a full day in a classroom setting. If a student receives homebound services on a partial basis the student would attend school each day for a set number of hours or specific classes. The Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form must provide detailed supporting evidence of the student's medical condition as it impacts full day school attendance. These arrangements would be discussed further with the school counselor based upon the student's daily course schedule.

Intermittent – Homebound services can be provided on an intermittent basis when approved by the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education. Virginia Department of Education policy states that children receiving homebound services must be confined in the home or a healthcare facility. Therefore, to receive intermittent homebound services the student must be diagnosed with a chronic illness. The "Medical Certificate of Need" (HB-2) form and treatment plan must clearly define the student's illness and pre-define triggers that would necessitate short and frequent periods of time away from school.

Intermittent homebound services are initiated after three consecutive days of student absences related to the medical condition necessitating homebound services. The parent must contact the school each day the student is absent. The parent/guardian and designated school staff must contact the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education on the third day the student is absent.

The process for initiating homebound services (securing a teacher, contacting the school, etc.) will begin on the fourth consecutive day of the student's absence. The Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education does not guarantee that homebound services will begin immediately on the fourth day of the student's absence, due to the process required in initiating homebound services. Intermittent homebound services will cease on the day the student returns to school for a full day. Any subsequent intermittent homebound service will be initiated again after the three-day absence period.

If the home setting is not deemed appropriate for instruction and the student's condition allows, homebound instruction may take place at the school, public library, or other agreed upon location.

#### **Timeline of Homebound Services**

Applications for homebound instruction shall be reviewed and are subject to an approval process. Approval of students for homebound instruction is based upon review of the medical documentation submitted. The Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education may contact the treating physician, psychiatrist, or licensed clinical psychologist to determine the appropriateness of the request and to clarify the need for homebound instruction versus home-based instruction with appropriate accommodations if necessary.

In Lynchburg City Schools, homebound requests are approved for a maximum period of nine weeks. Homebound instruction is temporary and placements are not to exceed nine weeks. Should an illness preventing school attendance extend past nine weeks, a new Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form must be completed, providing updated information regarding the student's illness. In addition an Extension of Homebound Services (HB-8B) form must be included outlining a plan and a timeline to return the student to school.

The start of homebound services will be the date the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education assigns a teacher and sends out official notifications. Per Virginia Department of Education (VDOE) policy, the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education is allotted five

business days to complete the case setup and assignment process once the packet is received and approved from the base school. The start date and end date of services will be listed in a letter sent to the parent/guardian.

Students eligible for homebound services due to pregnancy will receive six weeks of homebound services. Homebound services will begin one week after the date of delivery unless otherwise specified by a licensed physician on the Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form.

Homebound services will not cover any of the student's previous time missed from school prior to the implementation of homebound services. Homebound teachers are not responsible for the student's completion of assignments for previous time missed.

Homebound services are aligned with the Lynchburg City Schools academic calendar and do not exceed beyond the last day of the school year. Students will remain on the roll of their base school for the duration of their homebound placement.

#### **Procedures for Obtaining Homebound Instruction Services**

In order to obtain homebound instruction, the parent or guardian must obtain a copy of the Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form. This form is available in all schools and can be obtained from the guidance counselor or from the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education. The form must be filled out completely, signed by the attending physician or licensed psychologist or psychiatrist, and the parent before being returned to the base school for completion and review. The base school will then complete all supporting documentation and then forward the complete packet to the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education for review and a decision will be made to approve or deny the homebound application. Prescriptions, notes, and letters from physicians or clinical psychologists will not be accepted in lieu of the Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form. A detailed treatment plan from the physician, psychiatrist or licensed clinical psychologist should be included with referrals for students suffering from emotional disorders.

Homebound instruction will not be approved until all proper documentation has been received from the student's base school. The base school is responsible for providing the parent or guardian with the Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form. This form must be filled out completely, signed by physician, psychiatrist or clinical psychologist, and parent before the form is returned to the school. The guidance counselor is responsible for notifying school administration and for contacting the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education at Fort Hill Community School when it is known that a student needs homebound instruction. Written notification of approval (HB-3A) will be provided to the parent with a copy sent to the base school.

- School Counselor provides the Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form and cover letter (HB-2A) to the parent;
- Parent takes the medical form to the physician, psychiatrist, or clinical psychologist;
- Doctor or licensed clinical psychologist completes Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form;

- Parent signs the Medical Certification of Need (HB-2) form and returns all paperwork to the base school;
- School Counselor completes the Request for Homebound Instruction (HB-1) by including the student's schedule along with SOL testing and accommodations page;
- Case Manager will provide an addendum to the IEP indicating that homebound services
  will be needed and provide a copy of the addendum and any accommodations, when
  applicable.
- Base school administrator signs the Request Form for Homebound Instruction (HB-1) and forwards all documentation to Fort Hill Community School.

The base school administrator has two school days from the receipt of all of the completed forms from the parent to forward the completed request for homebound services and supporting documents to the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education. Written notification of approval will be provided to the parent by the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education with a copy sent to the base school. Homebound services will begin within five school days of approval of a completed homebound request packet.

#### **Extension of Homebound Instruction**

Extension of homebound instruction is determined on the basis of medical information submitted by the attending physician, psychiatrist, or licensed clinical psychologist. The homebound teacher will assist the student, family, and school with the student's transition back to school. However, other support staff, such as the school nurse, school guidance counselor, or school psychologist, may be more appropriately assigned to the student for transitional purposes depending on the nature of the student's needs.

#### **Truancy and Suspension of Homebound Services**

Students receiving homebound services are subject to all LCS policies regarding attendance. The Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education may institute a suspension in services if the student exhibits excessively missed appointments with the homebound teacher. Students with 5 unexcused absences will be notified by letter and a conference will be scheduled. Students with 7 unexcused absences will be referred to the Truancy Center. In addition services may be suspended until alternate arrangements are secured.

#### **Termination of Homebound Services**

If a student is able to return to school before the scheduled end date, the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education must receive a medical release from the referring physician, allowing the student to return to school. The homebound teacher will then return all complete and incomplete assignments to the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education or to the student's base school if appropriate.

#### **Eligibility for Home-based Instruction (non-medical)**

"Home-based instruction" is determined by the student's Individualized Education Program (IEP) team or by the Director of Student Services for discipline related reasons. Students who

have been charged with "certain" charges as indicated in VAC 16.1-260G may receive home-based services until charges are reviewed and resolved. Non-medical placement for home-based instruction may be authorized under the following conditions:

- 1. For students waiting for a disciplinary panel hearing;
- 2. For students who have been expelled by the LCS School Board;
- 3. For students placed on long term suspension by the LCS School Board following a panel hearing;
- 4. For students whose IEP teams have determined that the least restrictive environment for a student is home-based instruction.

For a student receiving special education services, the Individualized Education Program (IEP) team must revise the IEP to determine how the student's instructional needs will be met while on home-based instruction. Written parental consent must be obtained prior to initiating home-based services. All non-medical requests must be approved in advance and will be reviewed by the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education at Fort Hill Community School and by a special education representative from central office.

Home-based instruction is temporary and is not intended to supplant school services. Please note that home-based instruction is for core courses only. Work will not be provided for elective classes unless extenuating circumstances warrant an exception.

#### **Implementation of Home-based Services**

An Individualized Education Program (IEP) team determines that home-based services are appropriate on a temporary basis. When it is anticipated that this option will be considered, a special education representative from central office must be present at the IEP meeting.

The Director of Student Services may request Home-based instruction for disciplinary reasons and must provide the information to the Program Leader located at Fort Hill Community School.

#### **Responsibilities and Expectations**

#### **Parental Responsibilities**

The student and parent/guardian are expected to work cooperatively with the base school and assigned Homebound/Home-based teacher. The responsibilities of the parent/guardian regarding Homebound/Home-based instruction are as follows:

- Complete all necessary paperwork for the student to receive Homebound/Home-based instruction. Homebound/Home-based instruction cannot begin until all necessary paperwork is properly completed and returned to the student's guidance counselor and then processed by the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education;
- Provide an environment conducive to learning (e.g. quiet area, clean space, well-ventilated place with proper lighting). All televisions and electronic devices should be kept off and other children, visitors, and pets should be kept out of the room during instruction. There should be no smoking in the home while the homebound teacher is present;

- Ensure that a responsible adult is present in the home or at alternate location when the Homebound/Home-based teacher is working with the student to ensure a healthy and safe environment for both the student and teacher. Teachers will not be permitted to remain in the home or the alternate location with the student if there is not a responsible adult present. If a teacher is forced to leave due to lack of adult supervision, it will be considered an unexcused absence for the student and the hours missed will not be made up;
- Notify the Homebound/Home-based teacher, prior to the scheduled visit, if there is a
  contagious illness in the home or if there is an emergency resulting in the student's
  unavailability;
- Supervise daily homework;
- Establish a schedule for the student to study between the Homebound/Home-based teacher's visits;
- Cooperate with the Homebound/Home-based teacher in seeing that the student completes required assignments and monitor and encourage the child to plan his or her time in order to accomplish assigned work;
- Notify Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education of excessively missed appointments or tardiness by the homebound teacher;
- Keep all appointments with the Homebound/Home-based teacher as arranged. The parent or guardian should contact the homebound teacher to cancel the appointment in case of an emergency. Excessive cancelation of appointments may result in the inability of the student to earn credit or be promoted and may also result in the suspension of the service. If the student is absent for his or her scheduled period of instruction, he or she is considered absent from school on that day. Missed hours will only be "made up" by the instructor if the hours missed are considered an excused absence per LCS policy as if the student was attending school in a school building; or if the Homebound/Home-based teacher is unavailable due to absence.
- If possible schedule any and all medical appointments during hours that do not impede with the regular scheduled instructional time;
- Provide doctor, hospital, clinic, counseling, court notes for any absence. Absences not due to medical or legal issues require a note from the parent/guardian explaining the reason for the absence.
- Communicate with the homebound teacher about changes in the child's health status or other concerns;
- Understand that the state's compulsory attendance laws fully apply to homebound students;
- Communicate with Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education about changes in the child's health and return-to-school plans. Work with the school to set reasonable goals and to make any necessary changes to the student's instructional program as necessitated by the student's physical or psychiatric condition;
- Sign the Homebound/Home-based teacher's time sheet and student's attendance sheet, which logs the hours and days that the teacher has worked with the student;

• Make arrangements with the classroom teacher to complete any work missed prior to the approval of Homebound/Home-based instruction.

#### **Student Responsibilities**

- Be available for scheduled instruction;
- Be dressed appropriately;
- Have all books and materials needed for instruction; Ask for assistance or clarification needed to complete assignments;
- Complete homework assignments;
- Remain courteous, comply with teacher requests, and use appropriate language;
- Dedicate instructional time for instruction only (no phone calls, visits, radio, or television);
- Have a quiet area suitable for instructional purposes;
- Return completed assignments to Homebound/Home-based teacher when due;
- Notify Homebound/Home-based teacher in advance if a scheduled session needs to be cancelled.

# FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL - REQUEST FOR HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION

# Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education Office (434)515-5150 Fax (434)522-2322

Date:	, 20	Person completing	ng HB-1		
School:	LCS Studen	t ID:		Grade:	
Student's F	full Name:	 Mid	J1.	Last	
DOD	First			Last	
	Age:			Female	
General Ed	ucation:Yes No 504	Plan: Yes ]	No		
•	ucation*: Yes No ease attach the following: Pres	ent Level of Perfor	mance/Acc	ommodations/Services	s)
Parent/Gua	ardian Name:				
Address:					
Str	reet		City		Zip
Telephone:	(h)	(w)		(c)	
=					
PL	EASE LIST HOMEBOUND CO If the student is a SENIO				_
	First Semester			Second Seme	ster
		Numerical			Numerical
Course #	Course Name	Exit Grade (If	Course #	Course Name	Exit Grade (If
		Applicable)			Applicable)
All Cours All Cours Courses School C Program Does the stu Does the stu	ECK INFORMATION THAT APPLIES ses assigned from base School (Fises assigned from Fort Hill Commassigned by base school AND Fort Counselor has notified Attendance dent have access to a phone in the dent have access to the internet it dent have an LCS Chromebook?	Please attach a sched nunity School It Hill Community Sch It that an completed F It home? YES In the home? YES	hool	acket has been submitted  NO  NO  NO  NO	to Homebound
School Counse	elor Signature Da	ate Principal/De	esignee Signatı	ıre	Date

**HB-2** 

# LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL — HOMEBOUND PROGRAM

1350 LIGGATES RD., LYNCHBURG, VA 24502 PHONE: (434)515-5150 FAX: (434)522-2322

#### **Homebound Instruction Medical Certification of Need**

Homebound instruction shall be made available to students who are **confined** at home or in a health care facility for periods that would prevent normal school attendance (8VAC20-131-180). The term "**confined at home or in a health care facility**" means the student is unable to participate in the normal day-to-day activities typically expected during school attendance; and, absences from home are infrequent, for periods of relatively short duration, or to receive health care treatment. Students receiving homebound instruction may not work or participate in extra-curricular activities, non-academic activities (such as field trips), or community activities unless these activities are specifically outlined in the students medical plan of care or the Individualized Education Program (if applicable).

To be completed by the licensed physician or licensed clinical psychologist\* providing care to the student for the condition for which services are requested.

1.	Name of Student:	
2.	Name of School:	
3.	Nature and extent of illness:	
4.	Date of examination or diagnosis of this illness:	
5.	Is the student confined at home or in a health care faci	
6.	Could this child attend school if accommodations are r If yes, please list the accommodations required. If no, p	nade by the school?YESNO
7.	Estimated date of return to school:	
8.	Explain ongoing treatment and/or therapy being provid	led:
9.	Frequency of treatment:	
 Sig	nature of Licensed Physician/Clinical Psychologist	Date Date
— Pri	nt Physician/Psychologist Name	Telephone Number
	ice Address City. State	e and Zip Code

Students may receive instruction in the home, a health care facility, or any other approved facility as agreed upon by the school division and parent or student who has reached the age of majority (eligible student).

If it is necessary for homebound instruction to continue beyond nine weeks, an extension or reauthorization form, including treatment plan, progress towards treatment goals, and specific plans to transition the student back to the school setting, will be required.

To be completed by the parent/guardian o	or eligible stu	tudent.
Name of Parent/Guardian or Eligible Studen Home Phone:		rk phone:
Cell Phone:		
Street Address:		
City:	State:	Zip Code:
Acknowledgement/Release: I acknowledge	this request	t and agree with the need for homebound
services. I further acknowledge that the requeeducation services shall be subject to review with Disabilities Education Act. I will provide responsible adult is in the home for the durat agreed upon facility. I will keep appointment homebound coordinator if an appointment metals.	by the studentle an environtion of instruction with the ho	ent's IEP team pursuant to the <i>Individuals</i> enment conducive to learning, ensure that a auction, or provide transportation to another nomebound teacher or contact the teacher or
I understand that the local school division ha instruction that provide more detail than this		± ±
By my signature, I authorize the release and provider, listed on the reverse side, or his/her provides the heath care provider(s) with the a information and records regarding said stude instructional services are being requested. The writing.	r designee, ar authorization ent as it pertai	n necessary to disclose protected health ains to the condition for which homebound
Please note: This form, including parental psychologist, must be <u>fully</u> completed in or homebound services. If you have questions Fort Hill Community School – Homeboun 2322.	rder for the sabout comp	e student to be considered for npleting this form, please contact:
Signature of Parent/Guardian or Eligible	Student	Date Date

<sup>\*</sup> The *Code of Virginia* § 54.1-2957.02 states "whenever any law or regulation requires a signature, certification, stamp, verification, affidavit or endorsement by a physician, it shall be deemed to include a signature, certification, stamp, verification, affidavit or endorsement by a nurse practitioner."



1	Ц	C	S
LYNCH	BURG (	CITY SC	HOOLS

Data					1	HB-2A
Date:						
Dr						
	Street Address					
City	State	Zip				
Subject: Ho	omebound Instruc	tion for			<del></del>	
Dear Dr		:				
the enclose envelope or this student	d form for this stu give it to the par	ident and return ent to return to n	it to me in me. Please	the enclosed include the a	Please com I self-addressed, sta anticipated length of can attend school, p	mped f time
	any questions or e				act me at	
Thank you f	for your assistance	<u>)</u> .				
Sincerely,						
Name: Title:						
Enclosure: 1	HB-2 Medical Certi	ification of Need				

# A TRADITION OF EXCELLENCE FOR ALL LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS

Date:

#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

HB-3

#### HOMEBOUND PROGRAM - NOTIFICATION TO HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTOR

Tea	acher:		(h) 434	<b>ļ</b> -	(w) 434-	-	(c) 434-
Ado	dress:			Email:			
Stu	dent:			Parent/Guardi	an:		
Ado	dress:						
Pho	one:	(h)	(w)		(	(c)	
Sch	iool:	Teacher/Counselor:		Grade: K 1	2 3 4	5 6 7 8 9	10 11 12
Арј	proximate S	Start Date:					
Pro	bable Leng	th of Time Student will	be Hom	ebound:			
Nu	mber of Ho	urs of Homebound Insti	uction <sub>]</sub>	per week:	5 8	3 10	other
<u>GEI</u>	NERAL INS	TRUCTIONS:					
1.	Homeboui	nd instruction is offered	for	hours per w	veek at \$2	26.00 per houi	r. (Exceptions in the
		tain high school studen					
2.	Homebour	nd instruction is offered	from 8	am – 8 pm Mon	day throu	ugh Friday and	d follows the LCS
	academic	calendar. No services ar	e provid	led on: weeken	ds, holida	ys, or days wł	nen school is closed
		er/emergency.					
3.		OLL POLICY requires the	-		-		-
		nonthly attendance repo			-	-	9
		nd services. Please reco		-			
4.		OLL POLICY sets ALL pa				1 0	•
		o: Homebound Program			•		_
		the 1st workday of the			OI SEND	THROUGH SC	LHOOL MAIL. Checks
c	•	ted on the 15th and 30th			mahauna	l atudonta abo	uld be seemed
Э.		cher manuals, equipme n the Homebound Progr					
6		orm Fort Hill Communit				_	
υ.		n has begun, any studen					
				,			-,

7. If you have any questions, please refer to the *Homebound Manual* or feel free to call the Homebound

address and/or location of services.

Program at 434-515-5150.

# A TRADITION OF EXCELLENCE FOR ALL LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS

#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

HB-3A

#### **HOMEBOUND PROGRAM - NOTIFICATION TO PARENT/GUARDIAN**

Date:				-, -		
To:	Teacher:					
	(h) 434-	(w) 434-		(c	) 434-	
RE:	Homebound Student:					
	Parent/Guardian:					
	Address:					
	Phone:					
	School:	Grade:				
	Beginning date of homebound:					
	Ending date of homebound:					
	Number of hours of Homebound Instr	uction per week:	5	8	10	other

NOTE: Services will be provided according to the Lynchburg City Schools academic school year. Hours of instruction are from 8 am – 8 pm Monday – Friday. Homebound services are only provided in accordance with the dates listed in the approved HB paperwork. Parents will need to provide updated documents if an extension of services is requested.

We do not provide services during summer break, weekends, closings due to weather or other emergencies, holidays, intercessions, or other LCS closures.

#### **COPIES TO:**

School Counseling Office Attendance Office FHCS-student file Parent/Guardian LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS

#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

HB-4

## LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS - FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULE

Student:	
Grade: Age:	
Base School:	_
Parent/Guardian:	
Parent/Guardian Phone(s): (h) (w)	(c)
Address Street:	
City, State, Zip:	
Dates of Homebound Instruction (From HB-3 and HB-3A):	
From: to:	
*Location of instruction (must be approved if different from	n home)
*Any change in location must be requested in writing and approve Education.	ed by Coordinator of Secondary Alternative
Homebound Teacher:	
Homebound Teacher's Phone(s): (h)(w) _	(c)
STUDENT SCHEDULE (f	rom HB-1)
STUDENTS ARE EXPECTED TO ME	ET 5 DAYS PER WEEK
Time of Day	# of Hours per Day
(8 am – 8pm)	(Max. hours per day: lementary 1, MS 1.5, HS 2)
Monday	
Tuesday	
Wednesday	
Thursday	
Friday	

After this form has been completed, please return to: Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education, Fort Hill Community School, 1350 Liggates Road, Lynchburg, VA 24502

### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL - RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARENTS/GUARDIANS AND STUDENTS FOR HOMEBOUND LEARNING INSTRUCTION

- 1. Changes in home address must be reported immediately to Fort Hill Community School and student's base school by the parents/guardians.
- 2. In the case of Medical Homebound, request a <u>Homebound Instruction Medical Certification of Need</u> (HB-2) form from the student's base school guidance counselor. The HB-2 form must be <u>completed and signed</u> by the student's physician or licensed clinical psychologist, and the parent/guardian before instruction can begin. If a student has an IEP an addendum needs to be included.
- 3. Arrange with the homebound teacher for an appropriate time and place for the teacher to work in the home with the student. There should be an area with a table, chairs and good lighting for instruction. There should be <u>no</u> <u>distractions during instruction</u>, such as, but not limited to: phone calls, interruptions from family and friends, music, TV, video games, etc. **There should be no smoking or pets in the instruction area due to possible allergic reactions and health issues**.
- 4. Teachers are **NOT** permitted to transport students at <u>any</u> time to <u>any</u> location; there are <u>no</u> exceptions.
- 5. Make sure that an <u>awake</u> adult is present in the home at all times during homebound instruction. The adult must be within the same general area in the home (i.e. same floor level) where instruction occurs.
- 6. Structure the student's day, including adequate sleep, to insure cooperation with the homebound teacher. The student should be ready to work at the scheduled instruction time. **Doctor appointments should not be scheduled during scheduled homebound instruction time.**
- 7. Students on homebound are expected to do homework daily. All homework and other completed assignments must be readily available and are due on the date assigned by teacher. Extensions for assignments are generally not allowed.
- 8. NO PORTABLE ELECTRONIC DEVICES of any kind are allowed in or around the study area during instruction time.
- 9. Notify the homebound teacher immediately if the student cannot meet at the regularly scheduled time. Parent will need to provide a note from a physician, clinical psychologist, medical facility, or court. Any other absence must have a note from the parent explaining the nature of the absence. Excessive absence may result in the student's suspension from homebound services, truancy review, and/or inability to earn credits or be promoted. After five unexcused absences, an appointment with the base school's principal will be necessary. A referral to a truancy officer will be sent after the seventh unexcused absence. **Teachers will notify FHCS of excessive absenceism.**
- 10.Please sign the homebound teacher's bi-monthly timesheet and student attendance sheet at the <u>end</u> of each pay period.
- 11. Report any concerns or problems to Fort Hill Community School: **Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education**, **1350 Liggates Rd.**, **Lynchburg**, **VA 24502**, **phone (434)515-5150**.
- 12. Notify the principal and homebound teacher **immediately** when the student is to return to school. Have the student's physician or licensed clinical psychologist complete the **Recommendation for Termination of Homebound Instruction (HB-8)** form and request that he/she return it to Fort Hill Community School.
- 13.If extensions for homebound instruction are necessary, new HB-1 and HB-2 forms as well as a **Request for Extension of Homebound Services** (HB -8B), must be completed and submitted to the Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education by the base school principal before homebound extensions are approved.

  NOTE: Not all classes with laboratory emphasis, foreign languages, or electives can be offered through homebound services.

Community School to provide quality educati	on for all students.	
Parent/Guardian Name (print clearly)	Parent/Guardian Signature	 Date
Student Name (print clearly)	Student Signature	Date
Homebound Teacher Name (print clearly)	Teacher Signature	 Date

\*\*\*We agree to support the above mentioned policies that address parent/student conduct, responsibilities and attendance. As a parent, I will work with my son or daughter to comply with these policies. As a student, I will work to comply with these policies. We understand that this represents a partnership between our home and Fort Hill

# A TRADITION OF EXCELLENCE FOR ALL LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS

#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

**HB-6** 

#### **HOMEBOUND SERVICES TERMINATION**

(Teacher)

Name of Student:	Age:					
Base School:	Grade:					
Parent/Guardian:	Phone:					
Address:						
Homebound Instructor:	Phone:					
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	* * * * * * * * * *					
TERMINATION						
Date Instruction Terminated:						
Progress Notes/Evaluation of Student's Instructional Period:						
COPIES TO:						

School Counseling Office Attendance Office FHCS-student file



#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

**HB-7** 

#### **HOMEBOUND PROGRAM - INTERIM PROGRESS REPORT**

(A copy of this form will be mailed to parent)

STUDENT NAME:					
BASE SCHOOL:					GRADE:
INTERIM REPORT FOR QUARTER:	1	2	3	4	
DATES: FROM:		TO:	·		
HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTOR:				_ PHON	VE #:
STRENGTHS			WE.	AKNES:	SES
<ul> <li>Attends regularly</li> <li>Exhibits good attitude</li> <li>Uses class time wisely</li> <li>Completes assignments on time</li> <li>Completes homework well</li> <li>Does good, quality work</li> <li>Is showing improvement</li> </ul>			F	Exhibits Wastes Does no Complet Allows j	irregularly poor attitude time in class t complete class work on time tes homework poorly ob/activity to interfere with course s unable to meet course requirements
SUBJECT:		PROGRE	SS:		
SUBJECT:		PROGRE	SS:		
SUBJECT:		PROGRE	SS:		
SUBJECT:		PROGRE	SS:		
SUBJECT:		PROGRE	SS:		
SUBJECT:		PROGRE	SS:		
NUMBER OF DAYS ABSENT:					
COMMENTS:					



#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

**HB-8** 

#### RECOMMENDATION FOR TERMINATION OF HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION

To: Physician or Licensed Clinical Ps	sychologist		
From: Homebound Program Fort Hill Con	nmunity School		
When the student listed below is able to above address or fax to (434)522-2322.		ease complete th	e form and return it to th
Name of Student:	So	chool	
Student's DOB:	Age:	Sex:	Grade:
Parent's/Guardian's Name:			
Please be advised that it is no longer neces instruction effective, 20	esary for	to	receive homebound
Signature of Physician or Licensed Clini	cal Psychologist	Da	nte
Print Name of Physician or Licensed Clin	nical Psychologist		
Address		Phone	

# A TRADITION OF EXCELLENCE FOR ALL LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS

#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

Date:	, 20 _			НВ-8
Dr				
Street Address			<del></del>	
City	State	Zip		
Subject: Tern	nination of Home	ebound Instruct	ion for	
Dear Dr		:		
determine that <b>Recommend</b> enclosed self-	at this student is ation for Termi addressed, stam d special instruct	able to return to nation of Homo ped envelope or	nd approved foro school, please complete the bound Instruction (HB-8) fax it to (434)522-2322. Plations, or limitations of wh	e enclosed  and return it in the ease include any
If there are ar	ny questions or e	xtraordinary cir	cumstances, please call me	at (434)515-5150.
Sincerely,				
Christen Rhoo Coordinator o	des of Secondary Alte	rnative Educati	on	
Enclosures				



LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS

#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

HB-8B

#### REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION

Date of Request:, 20	(Copy of original HB-2 from must be provided)
Student Name:	Date of Birth:
Grade: Base School:	
Please note that a new HB-2 form signed by th	ne physician/psychologist must be submitted with
<u>this form</u>	
Date of most recent examination:Nature and extent of illness:	
Nature and extent of filless:	
Justification of request for extension of homebour	nd instruction:
Anticipated date of return to school (max. 9 week Specific steps planned to return student to classro	xs):, 20 oom instruction:
Changes in amount and kind of activity for studen	nt during extended period of homebound instruction:
Signature of Licensed Physician/Clinical Psycholog	gist Date
Print Physician/Psychologist Name	Telephone Number
Office Address	City State Zip Code

LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS

\_\_\_\_\_, 20 \_\_\_\_\_

determine final grades as you would for your other students.

#### FORT HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOL

1350 Liggates Road Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-5150 • Fax: (434) 522-2322 www.lcsedu.net/schools/fhcs

**HB-9** 

#### REQUEST FOR MEETING WITH HOMEBOUND TEACHER

To:							
From:	Christen Rhodes, Coordinator of Secondary Alternative Education  Meeting with Homebound Teacher to discuss instruction and materials for student						
Re:							
Studer	nt: DOB:						
Subjec	t(s):						
Dear _	;						
AM/PI with the	ove named student has been placed on homebound instruction from						
	rame for materials to be covered:, 20 until, 20						
contin previo this str possib weekly	eatly appreciate your cooperation and time in working with the Homebound Teacher in providing uation of education for this student while he/she is out. The student's IEP (if appropriate) and us week's lesson plans, handouts, worksheets, quizzes, tests, etc., or alternative assignments for udent needs to be collected and delivered to the Homebound Teacher at this meeting or as soon as le thereafter to avoid additional delays in instruction. The Homebound Teacher will initiate or contact to exchange assignments (new and completed). Be prepared to set a weekly schedule for aging these assignments. It will be your responsibility to grade these assignments and to						

cc: School Counselor

### 2019-2020 BI-MONTHLY REPORT OF STUDENT ATTENDANCE Submit to Homebound Program at Fort Hill Community School

Must be signed by teacher and parent/guardian. Be sure to attach all notes from doctor, clinician, medical facility, parent/guardian, etc. Payroll department deadlines are the  $16^{th}$  and the  $1^{st}$  of each month. BLUE OR BLACK INK ONLY – NO WHITE OUT

Base School:					
lame of Student:		Но	mebound Teac	her:	
	Month:				
	Circle P for <u></u>	Days Present; Circ	le A for <u>Days A</u>	<u>lbsent</u> .	
MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	
РА	РА	РА	РА	РА	
РА	РА	РА	РА	РА	
РА	РА	РА	РА	РА	
РА	РА	РА	РА	РА	
РА	РА	P A	РА	РА	
Please list reason for ed Feacher MUST contact tudent misses 5 (five)	Fort Hill Comm	unity School – H		ogram at (434).	515-5150 if c
Date of Absence	(Phys	Reas sician, Hospital,	on For Absend Parent notes		ed)
`eacher's Signature: _			Dat	e:	
Parant/Guardian's Sid	maturo		n	atai	

## LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS MONTHLY PAYROLL REPORT HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION TIME/TERMINATION

LCS Payroll department requires that ALL Time Sheets be submitted on the **16**<sup>th</sup> and the **1**<sup>st</sup> **of each month.** Submit signed original to the Homebound Program, at FHCS. Do not send through inter-office mail or fax. Calculate in hours or fractions of hours, not in minutes.

#### **BLUE OR BLACK INK ONLY - NO WHITE OUT**

Report for month of Year:			_ Name of Teacher:			
Name of Student:		Teach	_ Teacher's Employee No.:			
Address:		School:	Grade:			
				e processed for payroll.		
<u> </u>						
MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY		
Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in		
Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out		
Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours		
	_		_			
Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in		
Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out		
Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours		
Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in		
Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out		
Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours		
Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in		
Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out		
Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours		
Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in	Time in		
Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out	Time out		
Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours	Hours		
Direct Teaching Time:	hours.		ng Time:l			
Total Hours (including	planning) .	(max	-	f direct teaching time)		
		n this form is correc		t be signed and dated.		
				- 6		
Teacher's Signature	Dat	e Parent/0	 Guardian's Signatu	re Date		

# HOMEBOUND TEACHER APPLICATION 2019- 2020

If you are interested in providing Homebound Instruction to LCS students please <u>complete</u> and return to Fort Hill Community School.

TEA	CHER'S NAME	ī:	DATE:	, 20
ARE	YOU EMPLOY	ZED BY LYNCHBURG CITY SCHOOLS? Yes:	School:	No:
LCS	ID#:	(Applicant must an LCS ID# ha	ve in order to proce	ss payroll)
ADI	ORESS:			
HON	ME #:	WORK #:	CELL #:	
EMA	AIL ADDRESS:	(Please list LCS email if available):		@
ARE	YOU LICENSE	ED TO TEACH IN THE STATE OF VIRGINIA?	YES NO	
		S:TO:		y of your DOE License)
		- 3, in order of preference, the grade levels y		
		Middle High		
	_	ements and/or areas of expertise:		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
1.		MATH Levels you can teach with ease: Alg ry Calculus Math Analysis Alg		
2.	_	SCIENCE Levels you can teach with ease: E Physics	arth Science Bi	ology I Biology II
3.	AP classes: _			
4.	Foreign Lan	guages you can teach with ease: French	_ German Latir	n Spanish
5.	Special Educ	cation endorsement(s):		
Hon	nebound Serv	vices are provided from 8am – 8pm Mono	day - Friday.	
	_	cted to work with their student daily (unles	ss medically prohibi	ted) – please list time
	<u>llable.</u> nday	:		
	sday	:		
	dnesday	:		
	rsday	:		
Frid	•	:		
	<u>'URN TO:</u>	Fort Hill Community School - Homebour 1350 Liggates Road, Lynchburg, VA 245	_	